
From: petur.g.thorsteinsson@utn.stjr.is [mailto:petur.g.thorsteinsson@utn.stjr.is] 

Sent: Thu 3/5/2009 10:13 AM 
To: Steve Goose 

Subject: CCM 

 
Tilvísun í mál: UTN09010073 
 
Mr. Stephen D. Goose  
Executive Director, Arms Division, Human Rights Watch  
Editor, ICBL Landmine Monitor  
Co-chair, Cluster Munition Coalition  
 
Dear Mr. Goose,  
 
Further to your inquiry of 30 January, please be informed that Iceland's ratification of the Convention on 
Cluster Munitions is underway.  It is not clear at this time when the parliamentary process will be 
completed because of upcoming elections.  Iceland has never stockpiled, used, produced or transfered 
cluster munitions.  As it has in the past, Iceland intends to continue supporting cluster bomb clearing 
operations and assistance to victims.  With regard to your question on transit across national territory, 
may I ask how you define that term? For example do you include flights through national airspace?  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Petur G. Thorsteinsson  
 

Utanríkisráðuneytið 

 
Pétur G. Thorsteinsson 
Head, Arms Control and Disarmament 
 
Icelandic Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Address: Raudararstigur 25, IS-150 Reykjavik 
Tel: (+354) 545-9900 // Fax: 562-2373 // www.mfa.is // external@mfa.is  
Direct: pgt@mfa.is // Tel: (+354) 545-7976 // Mob: 864-9955 // Fax: 562-4825 
 
Please note disclaimer // Sjá fyrirvara um ábyrgð varðandi tölvupóst: 
http://raduneyti.is/interpro/stjr/stjr.nsf/pages/postur  
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